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NOTICE TO LICENSEES 
 
 

Notice # 2025-03                                                                                          Issuing Division: Gaming Control Board 
 
DATE: January 6, 2025  
   
TO: ALL LICENSEES AND OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS  
 
FROM: KIRK D. HENDRICK, CHAIRMAN 
 
SUBJECT: LISTING OF INDIVIDUALS WHO HAVE BEEN DENIED A GAMING LICENSE,  

BEEN FOUND UNSUITABLE FOR LICENSURE, OR HAD A GAMING LICENSE OR 
FINDING OF SUITABILITY REVOKED BY THE NEVADA GAMING COMMISSION.  

  

 

In accordance with NRS 463.174, which requires that the Nevada Gaming Control Board 
(Board) make available to licensees a list of persons who have been denied a license, been 
found unsuitable, or had a license or finding of suitability revoked by the Nevada Gaming 
Commission, please find an updated list on the Board’s website at 
https://gaming.nv.gov/divisions/enforcement/unsuitability/. 
 

The list has been updated to reflect the addition of Scott Martin Sibella as a 
revoked licensee and revoked finding of suitability; which took place at the 
Nevada Gaming Commission meeting on December 19, 2024. 

 
As the Commission enters additional denials, findings of unsuitability, or revocations, the list 
will be updated and available on the Board’s website. 
 
Should you require further information on specific persons, please contact the Board’s Records 
and Research Section in Carson City at (775) 684-7700 or online at 
https://hal.nv.gov/form/Gaming/Gaming_Public_Records_Request for assistance in acquiring 
transcripts of hearings or other public information that may be available regarding the listed 
persons. 
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